FTENETT KL

RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: 9H23H I H #Z % EIK {5 B X & Hif A
KA. Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn> i [i]: 2021-09-24 10:19

Wt N 22k <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

ik N: P <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XITWiEE <liulina@cct.cn>; 28 & <lisitian@cct.cn>;

LBVKY9108ISP07029%MM+500, 3:1500.

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: %%k <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 9:41 AM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: ff%, <zhonglan@cct.cn>; Xk <liulina@cct.cn>; Z=& it <lisitian@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:RE: Re:RE: 9 A 23 H3% 8 1% % 1Mk )7 {5 B R & il

Dear,
LBVKY9108ISP07029 I 4Fg%l, RERRZIRIZMANAMESFEMEI1500, XNMEZEFINE?
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
L2 AMANDA AN

IE&HE

Project Manager

FEi& / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

€& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

ZF#/ + 86 152 1031 5875

WJLE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>"

To: "Z &k <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

CC: "fthjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>","X|Fa#f <liulina@cct.cn>","Z&=BIH <lisitan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2021-09-23 20:04

Subject: RE: Re:RE: 9823 HZEF K EERESFHIA

Dear Amanda,
BEREEBREZEND Lo

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: %2k <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:11 PM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: ff % <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIEF <liulina@cct.cn>; Z&H <lisitian@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:RE: 9 H 23 H I # % 4 £k 5 B R &L

Dear,
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
L2 AMANDA AN

I SES

Project Manager

FBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

€& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#/ + 86 152 1031 5875

WJLE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "Z &k <anlihuan@cct.cn>"
CC: "fthjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>","X|Fa#f <liulina@cct.cn>","283008462 <283008462@qqg.com>"

Sent: 2021-09-18 16:54

Subject: RE: 97 16 5 JL4% B2 L A 15 B R £ HHIA

Dear Amanda,

XJLBRELHRBREERANTA?
LBVKY9102KSP10834 O %
LBVKY9107KSP12708 OV %
LBVHY1101KMN42233 O 1%
LBVKY910XKSP11715 0PI H %
LBVKY9109JSP02714 O %
LBVHY1103IMK81721 UL H %
LBVKY9109ISP04804 OII7 H %
LBVKY9105KSR88319 OHLIA H %
LBVKY9106ISP02069 OV %
LBVKY9100KSP13196 O H %
LBVKY9107KSP12076 O3 = %
LBVHY1107IJMN38136 2RI F
LBVHY1101JMN38813 2 CR PR A
LBVKY9102KSP09229 20 R I
LBVHY1101KMN41535 2RI A
LBVKY9103KSP10048 20 R R
LBVHY1104HMK81107 2RI F
LBVHY1100JMN38396 20 R I
LBVHY1106IJMN39438 2 C R R A
LBVKY9101JSP08409 441 AR
LBVKY9104KSR88912 450 e
LBVKY9101KSR89063 441 AR
LBVKY9104KSR89073 450 R

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193
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From: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 4:46 PM

To: "ZEXK' <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Cc: 1% <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIFHEE <liulina@cct.cn>; 283008462 <283008462@qq.com>
Subject: RE: 9H 16 HILd7 4 1% 4 3 W {5 B R S8 A

Dear Amanda,

fiitksheet1® 694, 21173400, SXf15k.
fathsheet2h164&, 23120000, EF1&FK4ME, WM KT, $XF7K.

151 !

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: %% <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 11:29 AM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: i}k, <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIFi#k <liulina@cct.cn>; 283008462 <283008462@qq.com>
Subject: 9/ 16 H W37 5 % %2 £ /45 B R G A A

Dear,
HEWM SR, BRIH 16 H LY o % KR IE B A S S 0 BR 28 0L R AIARAT IR 13 B X &30 A 1)
P2 NFCH6IN, EEHTNT34007T;
sheet2 BN R EHT S FHEAE EA—E, BE EFELEEHRT RIrG ANME EA B,
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
LI AMANDA AN

ISEESED

Project Manager

EEi%E / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

f&& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH/ + 86 152 1031 5875

WILE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "% ¥ <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2021-09-13 08:53

Subject: F—% & XBHAEE
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